
From: 	 I 	ATF 	i(ATF) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 4/8/2011 10:26:31 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Batch #3 (Per your Memo of 2/28/11 Re: Disclosure Request Number 11-501) 
Attachments: 	 A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. 

Grassley; Accepted: Charles Grassley Letter re ATF Matter; AP has grassley letter; Canceled: 
Charles Grassley Letter re ATF Matter; FW: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; 
Fw: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; FW: A Letter from Ranking Member 
Charles E. Grassley; FW: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; FW: A Letter from 
Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; Fw: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; Fw: 
A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; Fw: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. 
Grassley; FW: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; Fw: AP has grassley letter; FW: 
Contact from Sen. Grassley's Office; FW: Contact from Sen. Grassley's Office; Fw: Senate Chairs 
for the 112th Congress; FW: Senate Chairs for the 112th Congress; fyi; fyi; Out of Office AutoReply: 
A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; Outstanding Case Report for All ATF; RE: A 
Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; RE: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. 
Grassley; RE: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; RE: A Letter from Ranking 
Member Charles E. Grassley; Re: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; Re: A Letter 
from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; Re: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; 
RE: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; Re: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles 
E. Grassley; RE: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; RE: A Letter from Ranking 
Member Charles E. Grassley; Re: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; Re: A Letter 
from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; Re: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; 
Re: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; Re: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles 
E. Grassley; RE: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; Re: A Letter from Ranking 
Member Charles E. Grassley; RE: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; Re: A Letter 
from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; RE: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; 
Re: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; RE: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles 
E. Grassley; Re: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; RE: A Letter from Ranking 
Member Charles E. Grassley; Re: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; RE: A Letter 
from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; Re: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; 
RE: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; RE: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles 
E. Grassley; Re: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley; Re: A Letter from Ranking 
Member Charles E. Grassley; Senate Chairs for the 112th Congress 

ATF 
Acting Chief of Staff 
Office of the Director 
0: 202-648-7425 

ATF 

HQ Room 5 S 100 

From:[ 	ATF 

Sent: Friday, April 08 1  2011 5:14 PM 
To: [ 	ATF 
Subject: FW: Batch #3 (Per your Memo of 2/28/11 Re: Disclosure Request Number 11-501) 

Per your request. 

ATF 
DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs 

ATF 
202.648.7453 (office) 
202.648.9708 (fax) 

DOJ-FF-23886 



******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain 
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being 
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & 
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From:[_ 	ATF 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 12:01 PM 
To: Hickson, Ernest E. 
Cc: McDermond, James E. 
Subject: Batch #3 (Per your Memo of 2/28/11 Re: Disclosure Request Number 11-501) 

DOJ-FF-23887 
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